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Message

From: Kathryn Alexander [/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KATHRYN.ALEXANDERF8CC3041-5118-4E30-9918-F99986AE2233]

Sent: 20/05/2015 08:04:37

To: Steve Bradshaw [steve.bradshawi GRO i

CC: Post Office Security [post.office.security{ GRO i

Subject: FW: Flag Case-Internal investigation '

Importance: High

Steve

Wendy hasn't had a reply on this one — see chain below

We now need to respond to this urgently, so can you please confirm if you were the investigator on this case? If so can
vou help Wendy with confirming whether an interview did take place and if there is still a record of this please

Thanks
Kath

Kathryn Alexander
Case Review Manager

15t Floor Admin,
Ty Brwydran,
Atian

From: Wendy Mahoney

Sent: 19 May 2015 08:42

To: Kathryn Alexander

Subject: FW: Flag Case-Internal investigation
Importance: High

For Info

Wendy Mahoney
Case Review Team Leader

Post Office Limited
Guiidhali, 57 Quaan 5§
Glasgow

Confidential Information:

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient{s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorised review,
use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited.

if you are not the intended recipient please contact me by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Post Office Security
Sent: 12 May 2015 12:01
To: Wendy Mahoney

POL-0065812



POL00069249
POL00069249

Subject: FW: Flag Case-Internal investigation
Importance: High

Hello Wendy
I forwarded your enquiry (as below) to who I believe was the security manager for this case.
Apologies he hasnt got back to you. T will chase today.

Regards

Valerie Eamaos
Security
Admin Team

Finsbury Dials,
28 Finsbury Straet

GRO

EC2Y BAQ

From: Post Office Security

Sent: 07 May 2015 15:55

To: Steve Bradshaw

Subject: FW: Flag Case-Internal investigation
Importance: High

Steve

Could you help Wendy with her enquiring, I can find the summary of the taped interview, so am
unable to confirm if one took place, 1 believe this was a case you were assigned?

Thank you

Valerie Bamod

Security
Admin Team

Finshury Dials,
20 Finsbury Strast

GRO

EC2Y 28Q
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From: Wendy Mahoney

Sent: 07 May 2015 15:51

To: Post Office Security

Subject: RE: Flag Case-Internal investigation
Importance: High

Hi

Thanks for forwarding on the file. Can you help me with another point please? The former agent below
has stated in her letter of complaint that she was “interviewed under caution and your investigating officer
found no evidence of any wrong doing...” . Unfortunately she has given me no more information than
that, in terms of dates, names or places. [ was hoping there may have been interview transcripts in the
file but that's not the case. [ need to astablish if Mrs Mcknight was interviewed and if any record of that
interview exists.

Can you confirm if an interview took place please?

Regards
Wendy

Wendy Mahoney

Case Review Team Leader
Post Office Limited

Guiichali, 37 Quean St

Glasgow

G 3AT

GRO

Confidential Information:

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient{s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorised review,
wse, disclosure ar distribution is probibited.

if vou are not the intended recipient please contact me by reply emall and dastroy alf copies of the original message.

From: Post Office Security

Sent: 07 May 2015 10:46

To: Wendy Mahoney

Subject: RE: Flag Case-Internal investigation

Wendy
Please find attached all the details for this case.

Regards

Valenie Bamaos
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Security
Admin Team

Finsbury Hals,
20 Finsbury Street

GRO

ECY 2AQ

From: Wendy Mahoney

Sent: 06 May 2015 14:10

To: Post Office Security

Subject: Flag Case-Internal investigation

Hi

Can I have the electronic investigation file for the former agent, Mrs Susan McKnight of Appley Bridge Post
Office 270 406. Her contract was terminated on 28 October 2009, if this helps?

Many Thanks

Wendy

Wendy Mahoney

Case Review Team Leader
Post Office Limited
Guildhall, 57 Queen St

Glasgow
G1 3AT

GRO

Confidential Information:

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorised review,
use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited.

If you are not the intended recipient please contact me by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.
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